
PUBLIC NOTICE

Chair Appointed Members

ERIC SCHERTZING DEBBIE DE LEON, Vice-Chair
REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Secretary
DALE COPEDGE, Treasurer
DEB NOLAN

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2010 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM D & E, HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – October 4, 2010
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Resolution to Amend the 2010 Budget and Approve 2011 Budget

2. Resolution to Authorize Sale of Commercial Property at 1621 E. Michigan, Lansing MI

3. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development
a. NSP1 Update
b. NSP2 Update
c. General Property Update
d. Commercial Property Update
e. General legal update – Counsel

4. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval - September 2010
b. Monthly Financial Statement – September 2010

5. Chairman & Executive Director Items
a. Commercial Property Public Notification

Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR OTHER ELECTRONIC
DEVICES OR SET TO MUTE OR VIBRATE TO AVOID

DISRUPTION DURING THE MEETING



Page 1 of 4

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

October 4, 2010
Minutes

Members Present: Eric Schertzing, Comm.DeLeon, Comm. Bahar-Cook, and Comm.
Copedge

Members Absent: Comm. Nolan

Others Present: Mary Ruttan, Tim Perrone, Joe Bonsall, Dawn Van Halst, Dorothy
Boone

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Schertzing at 5:22 p.m. in Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the August 2, 2010 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON TO
APPROVE THE AUGUST 2, 2010 MINUTES AS SUBMITTED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. Nolan and Comm. Copedge

Additions to the Agenda: None

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Brownfield Update

Chairperson Schertzing introduced Dawn Van Halst who is the Brownfield Coordinator
for the Land Bank and the Ingham County Brownfield Authority. Ms. Van Halst stated
she was present for informational purposes; to brief board members on items they will
be seeing in other committee meetings for the County. She passed out copies of the
Second Brownfield Amendment to the City of Lansing Only plan scheduled to go before
the County Services and Finance Committees later this week. Ms. Van Halst stated the
Amendment was submitted for two reasons. First, the Brownfield Authority is updating
the tables detailing the anticipated tax capture over the life of the plan. Several new
developments on commercial properties, such as the former Ramon’s restaurant on S
Washington, 934 Clark St and the former Deluxe Inn site have made significant strides
in the past months. Now that the Authority has more details about the projects, they are
better able to accurately predict the anticipated tax capture. Second, the authority is
updating language to allow it to go out for a bond. Ms. Van Halst stated the Land Bank



Page 2 of 4

already has a reimbursement agreement in place with the Brownfield Authority. The
Land Bank has already advanced over 1.6 million dollars for eligible activities on parcels
in the plan. The bond would allow the Brownfield Authority to pay back the Land Bank
for those expenses upfront rather than in installments over the life of the plan. Ms. Van
Halst stated the resolution should go before the entire County Board of Commissioners
in late October. Comm. Bahar-Cook asked if we had already started working with bond
counsel? Ms. Van Halst replied that the Brownfield Authority had been working with
Paul Wyzgoski.

Comm. Copedge arrived at 5:37 p.m.

Ms. Van Halst stated the Brownfield Authority would also be submitting a request to the
State for approval of an Act 381 work plan which would allow for the capture of State
Education taxes on certain specific commercial properties. Both Comm. Bahar-Cook
and Comm. DeLeon expressed reservations about capturing more school taxes.
Chairperson Schertzing explained the captured taxes would be made up by the state in
the allocation of school aid funding. A further discussion of the need to revise the
commercial property disposition procedures took place.

2. Property Maintenance, Renovation and Development
2a. NSP1 Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated the work has been a joint undertaking with the City of
Lansing. The project consists of 61 acquisitions and 24 rejected tax foreclosures. He
stated 3201Risdale has been completed and sold to the One Church One Family non-
profit group to be used for long-term supportive housing. 62 Demolitions will be
completed with NSP1 funds. Mary Ruttan stated there would also be two new
construction projects on sites where demolitions had taken place. She stated the new
construction on Hughes Road would be universal design and take advantage of passive
solar elements. Ms. Ruttan also stated the majority of the rehabilitation projects would
be completed by the end of the year. Comm. DeLeon stated she had heard concerns
from property owners in north Lansing regarding their perceived difficulty trying to sell
their properties when the Land Bank also has houses on the market. Chairperson
Schertzing stated he believed the issue was one of perspective. The Land Bank sells
its houses for appraised value and our sales serve only to raise the comparable sales
for a neighborhood, which in turns raises the values of all properties. Dorothy Boone
stated the glut of vacant housing is suppressing values for everyone including the Land
Bank. The message we need to be conveying is that the work we are doing with these
funds is stabilizing neighborhoods and property values. Ms. Ruttan added that the Land
Bank’s ability to help with financing options is also a factor.

2b. NSP2 Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated many 2010 tax foreclosures have been purchased with
NSP2 funding. Ms. Ruttan stated we are wrapping up the acquisition phase of the
program. Comm .Bahar-Cook asked if the City of Lansing had applied for NSP3 funds.



Page 3 of 4

Ms. Boone stated the City had applied and has been awarded approximately 1.1 million
dollars. Comm. Bahar-Cook asked about the sale of vacant lots through the NSP
programs. Ms. Boone stated the process was being fined tuned. Ms. Ruttan stated we
are being cautious because we have not received final guidelines from the federal
government.

2c. General Property Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated the Land Bank has participated in renovations on 56
properties in 2010. Comm. DeLeon asked how many properties were in the Land
Bank’s inventory. Chairperson Schertzing responded that the Land Bank has
approximately 430 properties in the City of Lansing. Comm. DeLeon asked if we were
reaching capacity yet. Ms. Ruttan stated we are capable of doing the work; our difficulty
is getting through the bureaucracy of MSHDA and getting reimbursed for the work we
have already done.

2d. Commercial Property Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated he felt this topic had been covered in the Brownfield
Update.

2e. General Legal Update

Tim Perrone stated no update was available regarding the A. Maiz investigation. He
stated it is not unusual to go for long periods without hearing from the investigator in
cases like this. Mr. Perrone stated the property at 653 Hayford should be clear to
transfer in November. Mr. Perrone informed the board a default judgment had been
obtained against our Land Contract purchaser on S Holmes. They have a 90 day
redemption period.

3. Accounts Payable and Monthly Statement
3a. Accounts payable approval – July 2010

MOVED BY COMM. COPEDGE, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO
APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR JULY 2010. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

3b. Accounts payable approval – August 2010

MOVED BY COMM. COPEDGE, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO
APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR AUGUST 2010. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

3c. Monthly financial statement – July 2010

The July 2010 monthly financial statement was received and placed on file.



Page 4 of 4

3d. Monthly financial statement – August 2010

The August 2010 monthly financial statement was received and placed on file.

4. Items from the Chairman or Executive Director
4a. Contractor Recruitment

Chairperson Schertzing stated we had good turnout and press coverage for the event.
We distributed 130 or so application packets to vendors. Ms. Ruttan stated the event
was designed to help contractors navigate through the governmental bureaucracies
such as Section 3 requirements and the new lead regulations. Comm. Copedge asked
if Davis-Bacon applied to the work we do. Ms. Boone replied that Davis-Bacon only
applies to projects with eight or more residential units.

4b. City of Lansing Fire/Police Department Training

Chairperson Schertzing informed the board that both the City of Lansing Police and Fire
departments had been able to use the former Deluxe Inn for training. Additionally, the
Police department will be using three Land Bank homes on Main St for tactical and
canine training. Ms. Ruttan stated the Fire Department will continue to use demo
houses for training. They have expressed an interest in using one of our houses for a
live burn.

Announcements: None

Limited Public Comment: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:19 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Bonsall



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE 2010 BUDGET AND APPROVE THE 2011 BUDGET
OF THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY AND REQUEST

FUNDING FROM INGHAM COUNTY

RESOLUTION #10-011

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq.,
(Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into an intergovernmental agreement under the Act, with an effective
date of October 21, 2005; and

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners has appointed a Board of Directors
consisting of five members, including the Ingham County Treasurer (ex officio) as Chair of
the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, from time to time a need exists to amend an adopted budget, as is true for the
2010 budget;

WHEREAS, Section 10.4 of the Bylaws require the Board of Directors to adopt annually a
budget for all operations, income, expense and assets;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority approves the 2010 amended budget
and the 2011 proposed budget.

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:



Ingham County Land Bank
2010 Budget

Agenda Item 1

Proposed Amended
Revenue
Start up funding Ingham County 250,000.00 250,000.00
Commercial Sales 900,000.00 500,000.00
Renovation Sales 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00
Sales-Side Lot 100,000.00 20,000.00
New Construction Sales 300,000.00 0.00
Interest Income 40,000.00 40,000.00
Developer Fee Income 216,000.00 265,000.00
Specific Tax 15,000.00 15,000.00
OCOF Mgt Services 10,000.00 0.00
Brownfield 650,000.00 80,000.00
HOME Funding 500,000.00 125,000.00
NSP County 15,000.00
NSP1 2,000,000.00 1,700,000.00
NSP1 Sale Proceeds 150,000.00
Rental Income 20,000.00
NSP2 MSHDA Adm.Fee Revenue 75,000.00
NSP2 800,000.00
Youth Build Revenue 100,000.00

Total Revenue 6,581,000.00 5,755,000.00

Expenses
Acquisitions 500,000.00 100,000.00
Cost of Land Sold/Inventory 5,450,000.00 4,730,000.00
Administrative Costs 478,200.00 385,700.00

Total Expenses 6,428,200.00 5,215,700.00

Net Revenue/Expense 152,800.00 539,300.00

Breakdown of Cost of Land Sold/Inventory
Construction - New 250,000.00 0.00
Construction - Rehab 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
Current Years Taxes 150,000.00 150,000.00
Maintenance/lawn 300,000.00 300,000.00
Minimum Bid purchases 300,000.00 250,000.00
Brownfield Eligible Expense 650,000.00 80,000.00
NSP County 15,000.00
NSP1 Expense 2,000,000.00 1,700,000.00
HOME Funding 500,000.00 125,000.00
Sale/Marketing Expense 50,000.00 10,000.00
Engineers 25,000.00 0.00
Architects 25,000.00 0.00
NSP2 Expense 800,000.00
Youth Build Expense 100,000.00

5,450,000.00 4,730,000.00

Page 2

Administrative Costs



Ingham County Land Bank
2010 Budget

Agenda Item 1

Administration Mileage/Office/Conf. 38,200.00 55,700.00
Data Information/Computers 10,000.00 2,000.00
Executive Director & Staffing 198,000.00 198,000.00
Maintenace Staff + Equipment 15,000.00 5,000.00
Interest Expense - loan 125,000.00 50,000.00
Legal 20,000.00 25,000.00
Media 12,000.00 10,000.00
Consultants 50,000.00 30,000.00
County Administration Charge 10,000.00 10,000.00

478,200.00 385,700.00



Ingham County Land Bank
2011 Budget

Agenda Item 1

Proposed
Revenue
Start up funding Ingham County 250,000.00
Commercial Sales 1,000,000.00
Renovation Sales 1,400,000.00
Sales-Side Lot 15,000.00
Interest Income 65,000.00
Developer Fee Income 200,000.00
Specific Tax 18,000.00
Brownfield 2,500,000.00
HOME Funding 600,000.00
NSP1 1,000,000.00
NSP1 Sale Proceeds 560,000.00
Rental Income 30,000.00
NSP2 MSHDA Adm.Fee Revenue 180,000.00
NSP2 5,500,000.00
Youth Build Revenue 60,000.00

Total Revenue 13,378,000.00

Expenses

Acquisitions 100,000.00
Cost of Land Sold/Inventory 9,710,000.00
Administrative Costs 555,900.00

Total Expenses 10,365,900.00

Net Revenue/Expense 3,012,100.00

Breakdown of Cost of Land Sold/Inventory
Construction - Rehab 1,200,000.00
Current Years Taxes 200,000.00
Maintenance/lawn 400,000.00
Minimum Bid purchases 200,000.00
Brownfield Eligible Expense 500,000.00
NSP1 Expense 1,000,000.00
HOME Funding 600,000.00
Sale/Marketing Expense 50,000.00
NSP2 Expense 5,500,000.00
Youth Build Expense 60,000.00

9,710,000.00
Administrative Costs
Administration 53,900.00
Data Information/Computers 10,000.00
Contract Services & Staffing 250,000.00
Maintenace Staff + Equipment 90,000.00
Interest Expense - loan 50,000.00
Legal 30,000.00
Media/Public Relations 12,000.00
Consultants 50,000.00
County Administration Charge 10,000.00

555,900.00



Agenda Item 2

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRMAN OR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO
COUNTER THE OFFER TO PURCHASE FROM THE GILLESPIE COMPANY, LLC FOR
THE SUM OF $3,000.00 FOR THE PROPERTY AT 1621 E. MICHIGAN, LANSING,
MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION #10-012

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq.,
(Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast
Track Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and
responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank
Fast Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority received title to the
570 square foot/Slab commercial building at 1621 E. Michigan, Lansing, Michigan (former
gas station) on September 27, 2010 through tax foreclosure; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority has received an offer to
purchase the commercial property at 1621 E. Michigan Avenue, Lansing, Michigan for the
sum of $500.00 and

WHEREAS, a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment has been completed and
Environmental Contamination and some remediation by the previous owner has been
addressed, however a Phase II Assessment is needed; and

WHEREAS, the property is being sold “AS IS” and the Redevelopment Plan and Appraisal
will be waived; and

WHEREAS, the sale of this property will create several new employment opportunities
and return the property to the tax roll; and

WHEREAS, the developer plans to demolish the former gas station building and replace
with a three story mixed use building; and

WHEREAS, from the 2010 Assessor information, the estimated Land market value of the
property is $37,800, and

WHEREAS, per our policies properties shall not be transferred for less than the amount of



the costs incurred; and

WHEREAS, the estimated incurred costs and closing costs are $3,000.00

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority authorizes the Land Bank
Chairman or Executive Director to Counter the offer to purchase from The Gillespie
Company, LLC for the sum of $3.000.00 for the property at 1621 E. Michigan Avenue,
Lansing, Michigan, pending review of the Land Bank Attorney.

Aye:
Nay:
Absent









































2010 ACTIVITY

10/25/2010 Agenda Item 3c

Sales Pend.Sale
Renovations New Const. Demolition Sales Sale Price Rental Pending Price

818 N. Fairview 2010
115 E. Mason 2010
3325 W. Holmes 2010
3326 Aurelius 2010
120 S. Barnes (Mason) 2010
732 W. Mason (Mason) 2010
6315 Beechfield Complete 2010
6327 Cooper Complete 2010 2010 64,900
542 Denver Complete 2010
2105 Roberts 2010
540 Paris 2010
551 Emily Complete 2010
1135 Westmoreland Complete 2010
116 W. North Complete 2010

3201 Nonette Complete 2010
1421 Corbett 2010
813 Sims Court Complete 2010
1125 N. Chestnut Complete 2010
2217 Teel Complete 2010
100 Bohnet Complete 2010
4820 Laurie Lane 2010
4133 Wainwight 2010

5234 2010
3118 Risdale Complete 2010 2010 75,900
3201 Risdale Complete 2010 2010 OCOF
2029 Hillcrest Complete 2010
5234 Lark Circle Complete 2010
5217 Renee Complete 2010
816 N. Walnut Complete 2010

1205 E. Main Complete 2010
1101 Climax Complete 2010
1205 E. Main Complete 2010
4321 Stillwell Complete 2010
1216 Ottawa Complete 2010
3401 Churchill 2010
3620 Wedgewood 2010
800 Clark 2010
1217 Porter 2010
4000 Stillwell Complete 2010
1031 Queen Complete 2010
3205 Ronald Complete 2010
4123 Balmoral Complete 2010
516 W. Grand River 2010
1201 Dakin Complete 2010
825 May 2010
3620 Berwick Complete 2010
1001 N. Jenison 2010
1705 Comfort 2010
1525 Hull 2010
520 Christancy 2010
1125 N. High 2010



2010 ACTIVITY

Renovations New Const. Demolition Sales Sale Price Rental Pending Pend.Sale
Price

1417 Sheldon 2010
1609 W. Genesee 2010
1413 Comfort 2010
812 Everett 2010
1245 Parkview 2010
209 Reo 2010

5221 Hughes 2010
1216 Ionia 2010

1345 Emerson Complete 2010
903 N. Pine Complete 2010

1132 Farrand Complete 2010
725 East Park Terraace Complete 2010
908 May Complete 2010
813 Johnson Complete 2010
606 Leslie Complete 2010
515 Rulison Complete 2010
608 Baker Complete 2010
1005 Shepard Complete 2010
1437 Pontiac Complete 2010
1617 Bailey Complete 2010
1124 Reo Complete 2010
4529 Pleasant Grove Complete 2010
530 S. Mifflin Complete 2010
1114 S. Holmes Complete 2010
1036 McCullough Complete 2010

839 E. Saginaw Complete 2010
1315 W. Lenawee Complete 2010
222 S. MLK (Deconst) Complete 2010
1037 Greenwood Complete 2010
1412 N. Chestnut Complete 2010
1112 Farrand Complete 2010
921 E. Saginaw Complete 2010
711 N Pennsylvania Complete 2010
832 Johnson Complete 2010
721 Johnson Complete 2010
1308 E. Grand River Complete 2010
333 N. Penn(Deconst) 2010
1811 W. Main Complete 2010
512 N. Baker Complete 2010
832 E. Shiawassee Complete 2010
1614 Bailey Complete 2010
614 Avon Complete 2010
912 Dakin Complete 2010
1241 Bensch Complete 2010
1103 Regent Complete 2010
833 Fayette Complete 2010



2010 ACTIVITY

Renovations New Const. Demolition Sales Sale Price Rental Pending Pend.Sale
Price

1521 Lyons Complete 2010
713 Foster Complete 2010
2611 Fielding Complete 2010
4919 Christiansen Complete 2010
1216 W. Ionia Complete 2010
504 S. Fariview 2010
1004 Bensch 2010
1013 Bensch 2010
1121 McCullough 2010
819 Fayette 2010
1137 Chelsea 2010
415 S. Pennsylvania 2010
546 Isbell 2010
1133 Regemt 2010

1136 Chelsea 2010
2201 W. Main 2010
1224 W. Lenawee 2010
2040 Reo 2010
715 N. Pennsylvania 2010
1214 W. Allegan 2010
1223 W. Ottawa 2010
1422 Pontiac 2010
2123 W. Main 2010
2119 W. Main 2010
6057 Wise Road 2010
6061 Wise Road 2010
413 S. Pennsylvania Complete 2010

1017 S. Holmes 2010 44,900

100 Bohnet 2010 89,900
1039 N. Chestnut 2010 110,000
209 Hathaway 2010 15,250
601 W. Maple 2010 86,080
5142 Bogart 2010 14,000
6118 Grovenburg 2010 12,150
206 Horton (Habitat) 2010 6,398
1719 Robertson (Habitat) 2010 4,700
2217 Teel 2010 65,000
6315 Beechfield 2010 43,000
5907 Joshua 2010 75,000
1125 N. Chestnut 2010 77,900
W. Sheridan (Vac) 2010 1,800
Creole Way (Vac) 2010 18,000
No Street Frontage 2010 600
Mahlon (Vac) 2010 1,000
3201 Risdale (OCOF) 2010 0
City of Lansing FEMA Deed
210 W. Willow 2010 0
N. Washington 2010 0
S. Magnolia 500 Blk 2010 0
536 Magnolia 2010 0



2010 ACTIVITY

Renovations New Const. Demolition Sales Sale Price Rental Pending Pend.Sale
Price

S. Hayford 2010 0
S. Foster 2010 0
516 S. Francis 2010 0
S. Francis 600 Blk 2010 0
Beulah 2010 0
305 W. Grand River 2010 118,900
5321 Granger 2010 89,900
1913 Moffitt 2010 84,900
1700 Keystone (Comm) 2010 300,000
934 Clark + Vac Lot Next 2010 45,000
1146 S. Washington 2010 160,000
116 W. North 2010 64,900
5432 Lark Circle 2010 96,000
813 Sims court 2010 74,900

1749 Maisonette 2010 43,000
1745 Maisonette 2010 48,000
6147 Scotmar 2010 40,000
6105 Scotmar 2010 40,000

Total Sale/Pending Sale 925,378 1,086,600



10/25/2010 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK PAGE 1Page1
12:54 pm CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2010 - 09/30/2010

Agenda Item 3a

Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

9/2/2010 GEN 4708 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 8,410.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4709 CONSUMERS ENERGY 223.56
9/7/2010 GEN 4710 CONSUMERS ENERGY 234.01
9/7/2010 GEN 4711 CONSUMERS ENERGY 369.77
9/7/2010 GEN 4712 CONSUMERS ENERGY 99.16
9/7/2010 GEN 4713 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 807.55
9/7/2010 GEN 4714 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 427.14
9/7/2010 GEN 4715 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 481.40
9/7/2010 GEN 4716 PNC BANK, NA 1,889.30
9/7/2010 GEN 4717 AT & T 222.98
9/7/2010 GEN 4718 THE JOB SHOP INK, INC. 225.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4719 FIRST SEARCH TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION 125.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4720 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 5,885.47
9/7/2010 GEN 4721 THE BUG MAN 1,150.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4722 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 176.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4723 DRAKE'S INSULATION, INC 1,570.24
9/7/2010 GEN 4724 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 1,305.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4725 GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE 1,728.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4726 VOID 0.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4727 VOID 0.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4728 EIKENHOUT, INC. 1,859.45
9/7/2010 GEN 4729 COHL, STOKER, TOSKEY & MCGLINCHEY 1,951.15
9/7/2010 GEN 4730 DICKINSON WRIGHT 10,598.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4731 INGHAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 4,776.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4732 STAMP-RITE, INC 69.75
9/7/2010 GEN 4733 GANNETT MICHIGAN NEWSPAPERS 426.03
9/7/2010 GEN 4734 CITY PULSE 1,265.85
9/7/2010 GEN 4735 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 552.31
9/7/2010 GEN 4736 OCE IMAGISTICS, INC 205.98
9/7/2010 GEN 4737 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 102.93
9/7/2010 GEN 4738 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,000.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4739 ANDREW GARZA 240.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4740 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE 6,067.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4741 CAPITAL CITY REPROGRAPHICS 50.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4742 TRITERRA 4,947.40
9/7/2010 GEN 4743 SOIL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERS, INC. 9,738.96
9/7/2010 GEN 4744 DAREN LACKEY 2,517.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4745 ETC 415.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4746 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICES LLC 400.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4747 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER 62.60
9/7/2010 GEN 4748 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY 555.28
9/7/2010 GEN 4749 WOODWORKS & DESIGN CO. 220.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4750 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 846.45
9/7/2010 GEN 4751 J & M HAULING 2,410.00



Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount Page 2

9/7/2010 GEN 4752 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 145.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4753 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 1,475.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4754 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 6,600.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4755 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 4,200.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4756 THE PARMENTER GROUP 5,280.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4757 MERIDIAN APPRAISAL SERVICES 2,600.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4758 KEBS, INC. 4,600.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4759 MICHIGAN HISTORIC PRESERVATION NETW 25,000.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4760 S&S CONTRACTING 1,129.07
9/7/2010 GEN 4761 CRISTO REY COMMUNITY CENTER 6,780.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4762 THOMAS KRYCINSKI 9,447.79
9/7/2010 GEN 4763 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 20,566.62
9/7/2010 GEN 4764 PK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 53,723.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4765 PROGRESSIVE REMODELING 49,201.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4766 DC BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT, LLC 9,225.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4767 SC SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL 16,325.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4768 ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 60,845.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4769 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 53,324.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4770 SCOTT FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTION 4,301.50
9/7/2010 GEN 4771 VESTA BUILDING INDUSTRIES 10,203.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4772 FOXTAIL BUILDING COMPANY 18,500.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4773 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 13,092.50
9/7/2010 GEN 4774 GREATER LANSING ASSOCIATION OF REAL 50.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4775 ALLSTATE PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER 1,468.98
9/7/2010 GEN 4776 CURSOR CONTROL INC 28,600.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4777 INGHAM COUNTY HOUSING COMMISSION 768.53
9/7/2010 GEN 4778 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 84.08
9/7/2010 GEN 4779 LANSING NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL 1,380.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4780 LAKE STATE LAWN-LANDSCAPING & SNOW 2,070.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4781 MOW MASTER 2,692.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4782 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 6,510.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4783 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 2,175.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4784 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 3,035.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4785 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 2,709.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4786 JOSEPH G BONSALL 648.31
9/7/2010 GEN 4787 DENNIS GRAHAM 387.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4788 SUZANNE MOORE 39.99
9/7/2010 GEN 4789 ERIC SHOVEIN 25.00
9/7/2010 GEN 4790 LINDA SCHONBERG 164.50
9/20/2010 GEN 4791 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 1,000.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4792 CONSUMERS ENERGY 48.24
9/20/2010 GEN 4793 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 538.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4794 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 241.30
9/20/2010 GEN 4795 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 664.25
9/20/2010 GEN 4796 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 312.96
9/20/2010 GEN 4797 COMCAST 218.89
9/20/2010 GEN 4798 AT & T 224.31



Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount Page3

9/20/2010 GEN 4799 ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC 121.84
9/20/2010 GEN 4800 SPRINT 540.84
9/20/2010 GEN 4801 FRASER TREBILCOCK DAVIS & DUNLAP PC 7,357.50
9/20/2010 GEN 4802 PNC BANK, NA 12,380.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4803 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,411.26
9/20/2010 GEN 4804 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 257.77
9/20/2010 GEN 4805 RBK BUILDING MATERIALS 501.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4806 MOLENAAR & ASSOCIATES, INC 600.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4807 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 2,400.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4808 MERIDIAN APPRAISAL SERVICES 2,000.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4809 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICES LLC 2,800.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4810 ETC 415.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4811 TRITERRA 1,200.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4812 KEBS, INC. 2,400.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4813 SOIL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERS, INC. 3,000.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4814 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT INCORPORATED 800.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4815 J. F. SHEWCHUCK CONSTRUCTION 2,085.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4816 DAVIS GLASS & SCREEN 278.83
9/20/2010 GEN 4817 ROBERT E ESCHBACH 130.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4818 DISCOUNT CARPET WAREHOUSE 3,814.96
9/20/2010 GEN 4819 C&S CONSTRUCTION 1,141.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4820 DICK CORTRIGHT 4,485.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4821 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 2,695.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4822 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 2,700.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4823 ANDREW GARZA 1,350.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4824 SC SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL 25,769.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4825 VESTA BUILDING INDUSTRIES 3,739.80
9/20/2010 GEN 4826 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 34,823.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4827 THOMAS KRYCINSKI 7,440.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4828 DC BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT, LLC 5,100.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4829 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 8,190.94
9/20/2010 GEN 4830 WOODWORKS & DESIGN CO. 1,223.13
9/20/2010 GEN 4831 THE BUG MAN 125.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4832 EIKENHOUT, INC. 32.87
9/20/2010 GEN 4833 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY 440.95
9/20/2010 GEN 4834 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE 4,638.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4835 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 176.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4836 VET'S ACE HARDWARE 96.83
9/20/2010 GEN 4837 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 4,841.15
9/20/2010 GEN 4838 PAM BLAIR 60.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4839 CITY OF MASON 221.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4840 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 431.36
9/20/2010 GEN 4841 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,552.50
9/20/2010 GEN 4842 OAKLAND CENTER LLC 500.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4843 INGHAM COUNTY HOUSING COMMISSION 1,859.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4844 LABREN'S LAWN & SNOW 1,560.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4845 LANSING NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL 1,380.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4846 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 2,150.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4847 MOW MASTER 1,404.00



Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount Page4

9/20/2010 GEN 4848 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 1,190.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4849 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,458.00
9/20/2010 GEN 4850 JOSEPH G BONSALL 169.43
9/20/2010 GEN 4851 DAWN VAN HALST 78.15
9/20/2010 GEN 4852 TABITHA JACOBS 25.97
9/20/2010 GEN 4853 DENNIS GRAHAM 181.50
9/21/2010 GEN 4854 CITY OF LANSING, WRS 43.00
9/28/2010 GEN 4855 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 13,343.34
9/29/2010 GEN 4856 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 12,323.91

Total of Checks 704,658.37



Agenda Item 3b

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Assets
Cash $ 248,443.68
Accounts Receivable 11,771.85
Land Contract Receivable 822,407.45
Land Contract Interest Receivable 16,810.94
Brownfield Receivable 289,848.63
Land Contract Escrow 12,297.51
Notes Receivable 14,462.81
Specific Tax Receivable 5,714.37
OCOF Nonprofit Receivable 5,967.40
Ingham County Receivable 5,745.37
NSP1 Lansing City Receivable 112,575.94
NSP County Receivable 11,400.55
Home Program Receivable 13,350.00
Inventory 6,596,304.67
Total Assets $8,167,101.17

Liabilities
Notes Payable

PNC Bank 4,575,000.00
Due to Ingham County 319,136.22
Rental Deposit 1,350.00
Land Contract Escrow 4,296.50

Total Liabilities $4,899,782.72

Retained Earnings $2,187,077.29

Total Net Assets $1,080,241.16



STATE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Revenues

Property Sales $665,678.02
Brownfield Revenue 78,383.33
NSP1 Lansing City Revenue 1,304,019.13
NSP2 MSHDA Adm. Fee Revenue 12,091.00
NSP1 County Revenue 8,410.18
Youth Build Revenue 50,217.68
Home Program Income 167,695.40
Interest Income 54,591.67
Rental Income 16,116.00
Developer Fee Revenue 126,380.99
Miscellaneous Income 247.58
Late Fee Revenue 231.09
Specific Tax Revenue 11,644.91
County Appropriation 250,000.00

Total Revenue $2,745,706.98

Operating Expenses

Cost of Land Sold 1,037,775.56
Cost of Land Sold-FEMA 63,898.67
Supplies 10,456.78
Audit Fee 1,980.00
Communication 3,398.44
Security 400.52
Memberships 954.00
Rental 4,550.00
Equipment-Small Purchase 2,641.41
Appraisals 1,500.00
Postage 1,009.34
Public Relations/Media 8,437.98
Interior Staging 94.92
Consultants 20,300.00
Bank Fees 342.35
Legal 18,919.08
Contractual Service 31,016.00
Software 1,114.00
Garden Project 5,617.15
Travel 1,292.95



STATE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

(Continued)

Conferences 3,295.00
Payroll Reimbursement 53,670.64
Americorp Membership 7,960.00
Employer Tax Liability 1,340.22
Payroll Service 110.21
Workers Compensation 950.15
Utilities 1,375.65
Building Maintenance 2,754.22
Interest Expense 33,987.65
Prior Year Expense 566.40
Land Contract Default 79,263.01
HOME Lansing City 1,973.04
NSP1 Lansing City 47,513.53
NSP Ingham County 1,658.13
NSP II 213,348.82

Total Expense $1,665,465.82

Total Net Assets, end of period $1,080.241.16


